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	STATE OF TENNESSEE
Department of Correction
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32901-14103
AMENDMENT # 5
FOR GOODS OR Offender Management System


DATE:  09/21/2015

RFP # 32901-14103 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:


1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates.  Any event, time, or date containing revised or new text is highlighted.


	EVENT

	TIME 
(central time zone)
	DATE


	1. RFP Issued
	
	July 31, 2015

	2. Disability Accommodation Request Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	August 5, 2015

	3. Pre-response Conference
	1:30 p.m.
	August 06, 2015

	4. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	August 07, 2015

	5. Written “Questions & Comments” Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	August 26, 2015

	6. State Response to Written “Questions & Comments”
	
	   September 21, 2015

	7. Response Deadline 
	2:00 p.m.
	October 30, 2015

	8. State Completion of Technical Response Evaluations 
	
	December 04, 2015                                            

	9. State Schedules Respondent Oral Presentation/Solution Demonstration
	
	December 04, 2015

	10. Respondent Oral Presentation(s)/Solution Demonstration
	8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
	December 18, 2015

	11. State Opening & Scoring of Cost Proposals 
	2:00 p.m.
	December 21 2015

	12. Negotiations
	4:30 p.m.
	January 06, 2016

	13. State Notice of Intent to Award Released and
RFP Files Opened for Public Inspection
	2:00 p.m.
	January 11, 2016 

	14. End of Open File Period
	2:00 p.m.
	January 18, 2016

	15. State sends contract to Contractor for signature 
	
	January 19, 2016

	16. Contractor Signature Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	January 26, 2016

	17. Performance Bond Deadline
	4:30 p.m.
	January 28, 2016




2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFP.

Any restatement of RFP text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in the actual wording of the RFP document.

	QUESTION / COMMENT
	STATE RESPONSE

	1 
	Section 1.1 – Statement of Procurement Purpose. Please confirm “single source” stated in the last sentence of this section intends to mean a single software provider.
	Single source, relational database environment.

	2 
	Section 1.9 and E.4 – Performance Bond. The RFP has “Written Dollar Amount ($Number)”
verbiage in both sections noted. Is it TDOC’s intention to set an amount for the maximum liability or will it be equivalent to the total amount in the selected vendor’s cost proposal?
Please advise how this number should be addressed.
	The Performance bond will be 100% of the total amount of the Maximum liability.  The amount bid by the winning respondent will be placed in this section.

	3 
	Section C.21 and Attachment 8.4 – Electronic Health Records. Has Tennessee Department of Corrections already selected an Electronic Health Records software provider? If yes, could you please provide their name and contact information.
	No. TDOC has not selected an Electronic Health Records software provider

	4 
	Section 1.1 – Statement of Procurement Process. A SaaS model typically involves a single fee which covers a software licensing subscription (monthly or annual), support and maintenance and the cost of hosting the system. Please confirm that TDOC is interested in a subscription type licensing agreement and that TDOC is responsible for the network connectivity from its facilities to the hosting site.
	Yes TDOC is interested in a subscription type licensing agreement, and TDOC is responsible for network  connectivity from its facilities to the hosting site.

	5 
	Attachment 6.3 – Cost Proposal and Scoring Guide. Assuming TDOC wishes to procure an Offender Management Solution that addresses software licensing costs on a subscription or
ongoing basis, how can a ten year contract worth of licensing costs be incorporated into phases A.4.1 – A.4.5 which are reserved for the first two years? Typically licensing is identified separately from hosting cost, but hosting and modification and enhancement requests seem to be the only places in attachment 6.3 that could be used to account for a re-occurring licensing cost. Please provide additional information on where TDOC would like
to see licensing costs addressed in Attachment 6.3.
	During the first two years (phases Initiation through Development should only include the cost for licenses needed for the development, and testing of the solution. 100% of total licenses required should not occur until the completion of the Pilot(s).

	6 
	Attachment 6.3 – Cost Proposal and Scoring Guide. Hosting is usually defined as a monthly fee. The hosting portion of attachment 6.3 requests a “$[Number] per hour”. Could TDOC
please provide their preferred algorithm to convert to hourly fee?
	Hosting costs will be yearly, and be based on the number of licenses for that year.

	7 
	In the Introduction, it states “The firm budgetary amount allocated to this RFP is fifteen million two hundred thousand dollars ($15,200,000).”  
Is this amount for the initial 60 month term or for a full 10 years including renewals?

	The amount listed is the firm budgetary threshold in which TDOC can work within for the term of the contract (60 months).   The stated project budget is expected to cover two years of implementation plus three years of maintenance/hosting.

	8 
	Will the State accept reasonable variations on the specific insurance requirements identified in Introduction – A.12?  For instance, will the State accept the following revisions to Introduction – A.12, which are consistent with industry accepted insurance practices?   Please also provide clarification regarding the phrase “and non-physical business interruption and extra expense”.  
Respondents must provide a valid, Certificate of Insurance that is verified and dated within the last six (6) months and which details all of the following:
(a)	Insurance Company
(b)	Respondent’s Name and Address as the Insured
(c)	Policy Number
(d)	The following minimum insurance coverage:
(i)	Workers’ Compensation/ Employers’ Liability (including all states coverage) with a limit not less than the relevant statutory amount or one million Dollars ($1,000,000) per  accident/ per disease, per employee/ per disease, policy limit for employers’ liability, including waiver of subrogation on Certificate of Insurance.
(ii)	Commercial General Liability (including personal injury & property damage, premises/operations, independent contractor, contractual liability and completed operations/products) with a bodily injury/property damage combined single limit of one million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence two million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate.  This should also include a waiver of subrogation on Certificate of Insurance.
(iii)	Automobile Coverage (including owned, leased, hired, and non-owned vehicles) with a bodily injury/property damage combined single limit of one million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and,
(iv)	Intellectual Property, Cyber-Risk/Network Security/Privacy Insurance (including third-party (cyber liability) and first-party (cybercrime/terrorism expense coverages) with a direct loss/legal liability and consequential loss and expenses resulting from cyber security/network security breaches data loss, including protected health and personal information intellectual property with combined single limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim or wrongful act and five million dollars ($5,000,000.00) aggregate.

	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.  Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	9 
	Please clarify terms for hold back of payments.
In Attachment 6.3 it reads:  **Upon completion and State approval of the Proposed System Installation, the State shall retain 10% of the total cost for a warranty period of one (1) year as per PRO FORMA Section A.9. and C.3.B.

Section A.9 in the Pro Forma contract reads:  Transition Payment. The vendor will not receive the final 10% payment from the State until sixty (60) days following the full implementation of all the deliverables specified in C.3.
	The state will retain 10% of total Implementation costs until (60) days following the full implementation and state acceptance of all deliverables.


	10 
	Will the State agree to revise Attachment 6.6 – D.6 so that it includes a right to cure, consistently with other contracts the state has entered into.  An example of proposed alternative language would be:
D.6.	Termination for Cause. If the Contractor fails to properly perform its obligations under this Contract in a timely or proper manner, or if the Contractor violates any terms of this Contract , the State shall have the right to terminate the Contract  and withhold payments in excess of fair compensation for completed services. 

a. The State will provide notification of termination for cause in writing. This notice will: (1) specify in reasonable detail the nature of the breach; (2) provide the Contractor with 30 days in which to cure the breach; and (3) shall specify the effective date of termination in the event the Contractor fails to correct the breach. The Contractor must present the State with a written request detailing the efforts it will take to resolve the problem and the time period for such resolution. This opportunity to "cure" shall not apply to circumstances in which the Contractor intentionally withholds its services or otherwise refuses to perform.  The State will not consider a request to cure contract performance where there have been repeated problems with respect to identical or similar issues, or if a cure period would cause a delay that would impair the effectiveness of State operations. In circumstances where an opportunity to cure is not available, termination will be effective immediately.
b. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to the State for damages sustained by virtue of any breach of this Contract by the Contractor.  
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	11 
	Section D-17 provides that “[i]n no event will the State be liable to the Contractor or any other party for any lost revenues, lost profits, loss of , loss of business, decrease in the value of any securities or cash position, time, money, goodwill, or any indirect, special, incidental, punitive, exemplary or consequential damages of any nature, whether based on warranty, contract, statute, regulation, tort (including but not limited to negligence), or any other legal theory that may arise under this Contract or otherwise.”
Will the State agree to include similar language running in favor of the Contractor?

	No

	12 
	Will the State revise the latter part of Attachment 6.6 – D.19 so that it reads:  “PROVIDED THAT in no event shall this Section limit the liability of the Contractor for intentional torts, criminal acts, fraudulent conduct, or omissions involving the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Contractor  that result in personal injuries or death.”
	No—Limitation of Liability clause mirrors the language of Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-3-701 and cannot be altered.  


	13 
	Will the State revise the first paragraph of Attachment 6.6 – D.19 to so that it reads as follows:
D.19.	Hold Harmless. The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State of Tennessee as well as its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, and causes of action for death or bodily injury or damage to real property or tangible personal property which may arise, accrue, or result to any person, firm, corporation, or other entity which may be injured or damaged as a result of acts, omissions, or negligence on the part of the Contractor, its employees, or any person acting for or on its or their behalf in performing this Contract. The Contractor further agrees it shall be liable for the reasonable cost of attorneys for the State to enforce the terms of this Contract.

	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	14 
	Vendor is committed to complying with all applicable HIPAA rules and regulations and will enter into a mutually agreeable Business Associates Agreement that fully meets the requirements of 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, but is unable to accept the HIPAA compliance section D.20 in Attachment 6.6, as written.  Vendor would like a better understanding of the State’s thinking on the HIPAA issues and the opportunity to negotiate mutually agreeable HIPAA Compliance language.  
Would the State be willing to negotiate HIPAA language, including, but not limited to, an indemnity provision that is predicated upon encryption of data and a “breach” as defined by HIPAA, and is reasonably capped based upon a multiple of the total contract value?
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	15 
	For Force Majeure in Attachment 6.6 – D.23, will the State accept a strike, lockout or labor dispute to be considered a valid “Force Majeure Event”?
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	16 
	For Governing Law in Attachment 6.6 – D.24, would the State of Tennessee be willing to add the following:  Parties also retain the ability to seek venue in the Federal Court having jurisdiction in the State of Tennessee.  

	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	17 
	Attachment 6.6 – D.25, Incorporation of Additional Documents, places the Contractor’s Proposal at the bottom of the Order of Precedence.  How does the State intend to incorporate Contractor exceptions or clarification responses into the Contract, if mutually agreed to by the parties?  Would those be included in a document to be created under subparagraph c?

	RFP attachment 6.1 is being adjusted, see attached section below.  This shows that the State is amendable to changes within the document.  A negotiation portion of this RFP will take place and items such as this will be taken into consideration at that time.

	18 
	Will the State accept reasonable variations on the specific insurance requirements identified in Attachment 6.6 - D.31?  For instance, will the State accept the following revisions to D.31, which are consistent with industry accepted insurance practices?  Please also provide clarification regarding the phrase “and non-physical business interruption and extra expense”.
D.31.	Insurance. Contractor shall provide the State a certificate of insurance (“COI”) evidencing the coverages and amounts specified below. The COI shall be provided ten (10) business days prior to the Effective Date and again upon renewal or replacement of coverages required by this Contract. If insurance expires during the Term, the State must receive a new COI at least ten
(10) calendar days prior to the insurance’s expiration date. If the Contractor loses insurance coverage, does not renew coverage, or for any reason becomes uninsured during the Term, the Contractor shall notify the State immediately.
The COI shall be on an ACORD form and signed by an authorized representative of the insurer. The COI shall list each insurer’s national association of insurance commissioners (also known as NAIC) number or federal employer identification number and list the State of Tennessee, Risk Manager, 312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., 3rd floor Central Procurement Office, Nashville, TN 37243 in the certificate holder section. At any time, the State may require the Contractor to provide a valid COI detailing coverage description; insurance company; policy number; policy effective date; policy expiration date; limits of liability; and the name and address of insured. The Contractor’s failure to maintain or submit evidence of insurance coverage is considered a material breach of this Contract.
If the Contractor desires to self-insure, then a COI will not be required to prove coverage. In place of the COI, the Contractor must provide a certificate of self-insurance or a letter on the Contractor’s letterhead detailing its coverage, liability policy amounts, and proof of funds to reasonably cover such expenses. Compliance with Tenn. Code Ann. § 50-6-405 and the rules of the TDCI is required for the Contractor to self-insure workers’ compensation.
All required insurance companies must beeligible to do business by the TDCI to transact business in the State of Tennessee; and (c) rated A- VII or better by A. M. Best. The Contractor shall endeavor to provide the State evidence that all subcontractors while working hereunder maintain the reasonable and prudent insurance or that the subcontractors are included under the Contractor’s policy.
The Contractor agrees to include the State as an additional insured on required insurance policies with the exception of workers’ compensation (employer liability) and professional liability (errors and omissions) (“Professional Liability”) insurance. Also, all required policies shall contain an endorsement for a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State.
The deductible and any premiums are the Contractor’s sole responsibility.  The Contractor agrees that the insurance requirements specified in this Section do not reduce any liability the Contractor has assumed under this Contract including any indemnification or hold harmless requirements. The State agrees that it shall give written notice to the Contractor as soon as practicable after the State becomes aware of any claim asserted or made against the State, but in no event later than thirty (30) calendar days after the State becomes aware of such claim. The failure of the State to give notice shall only relieve the Contractor of its obligations under this Section to the extent that the Contractor can demonstrate actual prejudice arising from the failure to give notice. This Section shall not grant the Contractor or its insurer, through its attorneys, the right to represent  the State in any legal matter, as the right to represent the State is governed by Tenn. Code Ann. § 8-6-106.
All coverage required shall be on a primary basis and noncontributory with any other insurance coverage or self-insurance carried by the State. The State reserves the right to amend or require additional endorsements, types of coverage, and higher or lower limits of coverage depending on the nature of the work and Contractor shall be able to charge State for any increased cost of same. Purchases or contracts involving any hazardous activity or equipment, tenant, concessionaire and lease agreements, alcohol sales, cyber-liability risks, environmental risks, special motorized equipment, or property may require customized insurance requirements (e.g. umbrella liability insurance) in addition to the general requirements listed below.
The Contractor shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages and policy limits.
a.	Commercial General Liability Insurance
1)	The Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability insurance, which shall be written on an Insurance Services Office, Inc. (also known as ISO) occurrence form (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) and shall cover liability arising from property damage, premises/operations, independent contractors, contractual liability, completed operations/products, personal and advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another assumed in a business contract).
2)	The Contractor shall maintain bodily injury/property damage with a combined single limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate for bodily injury and property damage, including products and completed operations coverage with an aggregate limit of two million dollars ($2,000,000).
b.	Workers’ Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance
1)	For Contractors statutorily required to carry workers’ compensation and employer liability insurance, the Contractor shall maintain:
i.	Workers’ compensation and employer liability insurance in the amounts required by appropriate state statutes; or
ii.	In an amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) including employer liability of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury by accident, one million dollars ($1,000,000) policy limit by disease, and one million dollars ($1,000,000) per employee for bodily injury by disease.
2)	If the Contractor certifies that it is exempt from the requirements of Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 50-6-101 – 103, then the Contractor shall furnish written proof of such exemption for one or more of the following reasons:
i.	The Contractor employees fewer than five (5) employees;
ii.	The Contractor is a sole proprietor;
iii.	The Contractor is in the construction business or trades with no employees;
iv.	The Contractor is in the coal mining industry with no employees;
v.	The Contractor is a state or local government; or
vi.	The Contractor self-insures its workers’ compensation and is in compliance with the TDCI rules and Tenn. Code Ann. § 50-6-405.
c.	Automobile Liability Insurance
i.	The Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance which shall cover liability arising out of any automobile (including owned, leased, hired, and non-owned automobiles).
ii.	The Contractor shall maintain bodily injury/property damage with a limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence or combined single limit.
d.	Professional Liability Insurance including Intellectual Property, Cyber-Risk/Network Security/Privacy Insurance
i.	Professional liability insurance shall may be written on a claims-made basis but must be renewed or include an extended reporting period or “tail coverage” together totaling at least two (2) years after the Term;
ii.	Any professional liability insurance policy shall have a limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and five million dollars ($5,000,000) in the aggregate; and
iii.	If the Contract involves the provision of services by medical professionals, a policy limit not less than two million ($2,000,000) per claim and three million dollars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate for medical malpractice insurance.
iv.	(including third-party (cyber liability) and first-party (cybercrime/terrorism expense coverages) with a direct loss/legal liability and consequential loss and expenses resulting from cyber security/network security breaches data loss, including protected health and personal information intellectual propertyss than five million dollars ($5.
The following information applicable to each type of insurance coverage:
(i)	Coverage Description
 (ii)	Policy Effective Date
(iii)	Policy Expiration Date
(iv)	Limit(s) of Liability

	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19.

	19 
	Are vendors supposed to respond to any of the Sections of the RFP pages 1 through 20?

	The sections are instructional to the RFP and need to be reviewed thoroughly to fully understand the requirements listed by the State.   

	20 
	3.1.1.1. on page 8 of the RFP says to use RFP Attachment 6.2 as a table of contents by adding page numbers. Is the intent that our responses to these requirements follow this table of contents and allow vendors to identify just the requirement number without having to restate the requirement before each response?
	A Respondent must use the RFP Attachment 6.2., Technical Response & Evaluation Guide to organize, reference, and draft the Technical Response by duplicating the attachment, adding appropriate page numbers as required, and using the guide as a table of contents covering the Technical Response.
As stated in section 3.1.1.1. Attachment 6.2 should be duplicated within the response listing all page numbers where each section is being referenced.  It should be utilized as your table of contents.    

	21 
	Does the Technical Response and Evaluation Guide count toward the 100-page limit or does the limit only apply to the responses of the vendor?
	Page limit is being increased to 200 pages.  The pages provided within the RFP that are to be used as your table of contents will not be counted towards the 200 page limit.

	22 
	Are a transmittal letter and executive summary permitted? If so, would they count toward the 100-page limit?
	Page limit is being increased to 200 pages.  These documents are permitted and would count towards your 200 page limit.

	23 
	If maps, graphs, and charts can be provided as an appendix, will the State allow other supporting information to be provided as appendices and not count against the 100-page limit?
	Page limit is being increased to 200 pages.  The State will not allow other supporting documentation to be provided as appendices and if such documents are added, they will count towards the 200 page limit.   

	24 
	In 3.2.2.1 on page 9, we are asked to provide a paper original. Is this paper original to include anything besides our responses to Sections A, B, and C? If so, what else should it include?
	The paper response should include everything asked for within the RFP document.  This includes sections A, B, and C.  The paper version does not need to include the Excel worksheets, however those do need to be provided on the Flashdrive/CD submissions.    

	25 
	In 3.2.2.1 on page 9, it asks us to provide 20 digital copies of the Excel spreadsheets on CDs. Does the State want 20 CDs or 1 CD with 20 spreadsheets? Is there to be just one spreadsheet per CD or should there be 20 CDs containing 20 spreadsheets each?
	There should be 20 copies provided, in the form of flashdrive or CD, compiled of all the requested items listed in section 3.2.2.1 including Excel spreadsheets attached to the RFP.  Each individual copy should have all of the RFP requested items and Excel spreadsheets included, listed with the correct title and designation. 

	26 
	In 3.2.3.4 on page 10, should Attachment-50_Additional_Capability.xlsx be provided just on a single CD? If so, how should this CD be labeled?
	A single CD will suffice.  It should be sealed in a separate envelope and listed as 50_Additional_Capability.xlsx.

	27 
	On page 28, requirement B.17 says to return the reference questionnaires in standard #10 envelopes for each reference. Would these be presented, still sealed, in an envelope or pocket within the paper original of the Technical Response?
	The instructions/requirements in B.17 provide that the Respondent is to:

“(b) Send a reference questionnaire and new, standard #10 envelope to each reference.”

Once the sealed envelopes are returned to the Respondent, the Respondent is to:

“(e) Enclose all sealed reference envelopes within a larger, labeled envelope for inclusion in the Technical Response as required).”


	28 
	3.2.3.3 on page 10, says to include the Technical Response and Cost Proposal components in a larger package for mailing or delivery. Would Attachment -50_Additional_Capability.xlsx be included in this same package, but sealed separately? Or, should it be provided in a package separate and apart from the package containing the Technical Response and Cost Proposal, and if so, how should it be labeled?
	Attachment 50_Additiaonal_Capability.xlsx can be included in the same package that the Technical and Cost Proposal components arrive in.  All need to be sealed separately and labeled properly.  

	29 
	Data Migration – Please provide any applications descriptions prior to TOMIS such as product name, last version number, and data base type.  Also for all the number od records to be converted.
	OBSIS was the previous Offender Information System prior to TOMIS. The current TOMIS system has approximately 1 billion records located in 285 tables.

	30 
	The Contract section A.4.5  vii.  indicates that the Vendor has the option of using the State of Tennessee Data Center or a Data Center of their choosing.  Please verify that these are viable choices.  Does the DOC have a preference?
	The state will determine whether to use a Tennessee Data Center or a Data Center of its choosing and the decision will be made based on what is in the best interest of the state.

	31 
	Please amplify the Pilot Plan for implementation.  For instance, will the Pilot be for a specific facility or group of facilities?

	This will be determined in the planning phase of the project in collaboration and with the approval of TDOC.

	32 
	Is the State’s desire for training in a central location or for personnel across the State in multiple locations.  Will all training take place during normal business hours or more than one shift per day?  Will the State provide the facilities necessary.
	It is the state’s intent to have multiple processes for training. To include centralized, decentralized, web-based, train-the-trainer. It should synch with the vendors project approach (approved by the state).

	33 
	The RFP introduction states the firm budget for the project.  Please verify the period of time that this budget will fund?
	The amount listed is the firm budgetary threshold in which TDOC can work within for the term of the contract (60 months).   The stated project budget is expected to cover two years of implementation plus three years of maintenance/hosting.

	34 
	RFP A.14 - Page 26.  Please clarify this requirement - is the contractor expected to modify/enhance systems outside of the new OMS to move them to a SOA framework?  
If so, please provide technical details on each system.
	No, however your OMS solution should operate in a SOA framework. 

	35 
	RFP Section 1 – page 3.  Please clarify what timeframe that the State’s $15.2m total budget covers.
	The amount listed is the firm budgetary threshold in which TDOC can work within for the term of the contract (60 months).   The stated project budget is expected to cover two years of implementation plus three years of maintenance/hosting.

	36 
	RFP Contract Section C.3  Hosting costs in the pricing sheets are shown as “per hour.”  Will TN accept a change to a monthly price?
	Intent is a monthly hosting cost, not an hourly rate.

	37 
	RFP Contract Section A.4.2.j   The RTO and RPO required for DR will dramatically impact costs for the TN OMS solution. Will TN consider an alternative solution?
	Please refer to A.4.5.b., the vendor should state their alternative solution and why they propose the solution.

	38 
	RFP Technical Qualification item C.5 Page 32  Referring to external users, are these users part of the total count provided? 
If not, how many additional external users are anticipated, and what type of system access will they require? 
 
	Please refer to RFP 1.1.4.

	39 
	Pro Forma Contract, Section A.1.b(c) (Page 2)   Referring to the Pro Forma Contract, there is reference to a mandatory Escrow Agreement. Please clarify the State’s purpose and specific requirements of the Escrow Agreement? 
	The Escrow Account is to ensure the awarded contract provider’s Source Code is available if there is a circumstance where the provider’s business dissolves.  Source Code will be placed in an external escrow account managed by a third party. Each Release and all technical/user documentation would be provided to the third party to hold in escrow. Major release audits would be required to test the installation of source code from a media into a vendor test environment.  Verification of updated documentation would be part of the release audits as well.

	40 
	Pro Forma Contract, Section C.3.b (Pages 25-27)   The Payment methodology states that 10% of the total cost will be withheld for a 1-year period post installation. However, the table in Section C.3.b allocates 100% of the total cost (with 5% of that allocation coming post-implementation). 
Where will the withheld 10% come from? 
	The 10% will be derived from the full amount of the deliverables listed in section C.3.b.

	41 
	Section 6.2, D14 – D30  Is the entire demo script for those selected confined to Section 6.2, paragraphs D14 through D30?
	Anything listed in RFP Attachment 6.2 - D as Demo will need to show how the presented system will conduct the listed function/request.   

	42 
	General:   Does the State provide subject matter experts for each functional area with authority to make process decisions?


	Yes.  Please reference RFP section 5.2. Evaluation Process.

	43 
	00_General_IT_Technical.xlsx
99.2.63.6  What languages must be supported for scanned documents?
	At minimum English.

	44 
	00_General_IT_Technical.xlsx
99.1.12  What Federal Tax Information (FTI) is received from the IRS that will be contained in the system?
	The only information TDOC will maintain is the withheld amounts for the offenders which is then reported to the IRS on 1099s.

	45 
	RFP – Table of Contents   The RFP table of contents references a Non-Disclosure Agreement. However, it does not appear to be provided in the RFP.  Please provide or clarify.
 
	Attachment E-State Technology Standard 
Attachment E (Continued)- Non-Disclosure Agreement
 



	Attachment E and Attachment E (Continued) are considered the Non-Disclosure agreement.   Not attached until the notice of intent to respond was received from the Vendors.   The deadline for exceptions to the Non-State Standards, as listed out in Attachment E, were due by the submission of the Q&C's deadline of August 26, 2015.

	46 
	
Attachment E   Attachment E,  contains the following statement: “The Confidentiality Agreement follows this page:”

The section of the RFP does not appear to include this Confidentiality Agreement. Please advise if there is an additional Confidentiality Agreement (other than Attachment D).

	Attachment D is the confidentiality agreement.

	47 
	RFP Attachment 6.1, Item #3
And 
Section B.19 of the Technical Response from Page 29

 Please clarify: 
Attachment 6.1, #3 reads “The Respondent, except as otherwise provided in this RFP, accepts and agrees to all terms and conditions set out in the RFP Attachment 6.6, Pro Forma Contract.”  However, Section B.19 of the Technical Response, from page 29, reads that the State is amendable to making changes to the Pro forma contract.

If the vendor is hoping to negotiate changes to the Pro Forma Contract, they cannot agree to #3, thus unable to sign Attachment 6.1. Please advise how we can work with you to manage this.
	The RFP will be amended to allow the following language to RFP Attachment 6.1 # 3. :

The Respondent accepts and agrees to all terms and conditions, except changes as set forth in the response (refer to RFP Attachment B, Item B19), set out in the RFP Attachment 6.6, pro forma Contract.

	48 
	General:  Does TDOC provide subject matter experts for each functional area with the authority to make process decisions?
	 Yes. There are subject matter expert leads and their supporting subject matter experts.

	49 
	General:  Can TDOC clearly identify all data sources that will require data conversion into the new solution?
1. For each of the data sources being migrated into the new solution can TDOC define the following:
a. Database or data source type
b. Number of tables in each data source to be migrated
c. Number of fields to be converted 
d. Number of records per table
	  Yes. For TOMIS DB2, there is an estimated 400GBs total data size. The 2 largest distributed apps are Offender Fee System at 17GBs and JETS at .7GBs Dependent upon the selected new solution, TDOC & vendor will decide on which distributed applications will be subsumed or integrated.

	50 
	General:  Will any of the above legacy systems continue to be used by TDOC during the pilot or rollout of the new solution? If so, please identify.
	  If the new solution has the capability to subsume the functionality of a legacy system then that system would not be used during the pilot or rollout. If the new solution can’t subsume the functionality of a legacy system then it would be included in the pilot or rollout. See  Attachment 51_Distributed_Apps_Data_X.xlsx also noted in the 00_General_IT_Technical.xlsx, Req. No. 99.11.1 under section 99.11 Interfaces to Distributed Applications

	51 
	General:  For each of the applications listed below, can TDOC identify the following:
      a. Is the application being replaced or integrated with?
      b. If the application is being integrated with, identify the following:
i. Database or data source type
ii. Number of tables to be integrated
iii. Number of fields to be integrated
iv. Number of records being integrated or average volume of data per integration instance
v. Is the integration one-way or two-way
vi. Type of integration (batch, manual/automated, real-time, etc.)
vii. Integration schedule
· K-9
· Internal Affairs
· Association of State Correctional Administrators (ASCA)
· Victim Offender Information Caller Emissary (VOICE)
· Offender Fee System
· J-Pay
· DNA Fees
· PREA Screening
· PREA Allegations
· Single Sign On
· Security Admin
· Re-entry Check List
· Expungements Process
· Determinate Release
· Warrant Tracking
· Warrant Print
· Commissary
· AION
· KODAK
· FILE NET
· Volunteers
· JETS (Jail Board Bill)
· Transit
· Sys Emailer
· Risk and Needs Assessment
· Operation Blackout
· Tennessee Bureau of Investigation
· Electronic Judgment Orders
· Medtox Drug Screens
· Tennessee Rehabilitative Initiative in Correction (TRICOR)
· CRM Program
· Safety
· TennCare
e. SSA
f. Homeland Security
g. Profile
h. ACSUS
i. IRS
j. DHS
k. DCS

	The intention is that the new solution will replace as many of the distributed applications as possible. Information requested in items I. – II. Will be provided as a separate attachment. (Response_to_question_51_Copy of RFP_Distributed_Apps_DataExch.xlsx)


	52 
	General:  Is any photo imaging (camera) hardware and software in place today? If so, what solution is being used? 

Does TDOC plan to keep the current solution(s) or replace them as part of this initiative?

	Yes. The imaging software is a distributed application named FaceSheet. A regular digital camera is used along with color printer and laminator. Keeping this application in place depends on the vendor’s capabilities to subsume the application and TDOCs business processes.

	53 
	General:  Is there an electronic signature hardware/software solution currently in use? If so, what solution is being used?
Does TDOC plan to keep the current solution(s) or replace them as part of this initiative?

	No. TDOC does not have electronic signature hardware/software currently in use by the department.

	54 
	General:  Are there any business intelligence solutions currently in use? If so, what solution is being used? Does TDOC plan to keep the current solution(s) or replace them as part of this initiative?

	No.

	55 
	General:  Are there any fingerprint and/or biometric solutions currently in use? If so, what solution is being used? 
Does TDOC plan to keep the current solution(s) or replace them as part of this initiative?

	Yes.  Currently, each prison intake facility has one Morpho fingerprint scanner. Yes TDOC plans on keeping these scanners. 

	56 
	General:  Are there a CAD solutions currently in use? If so, what solution is being used? 
Does TDOC plan to keep the current solution(s) or replace them as part of this initiative?

	Yes.  The CAD solution being used is Auto-CAD. Currently, TDOC plans on keeping the technology that is on hand. If there is a CAD solution that out performs the current TDOC solution, then this idea will be reviewed.

	57 
	Section 3.2.2.1 of the RFP requires “One (1) original Technical Response paper document labeled: “RFP # 32901-14103 TECHNICAL RESPONSE ORIGINAL” and twenty (20) digital copies of the Technical Response each in the form of one (1) digital document in “.XLSX” EXCEL Version 2010 format properly recorded…”  Will the State please provide RFP Attachment 6.1, Statement of Certifications and Assurances, RFP Attachment 6.2., Technical Response & Evaluation Guide (as it appears in Amendment 1 with the replaced Section C),  RFP Attachment 6.3, Cost Proposal & Scoring Guide, and the Reference Questionnaire in Word and/or Excel format so that it may be completed by vendors? We will be happy to convert the PDF, but the intended formatting will be compromised.
	The requested documents will be submitted in Word form per your request.

	58 
	RFP Attachment 6.3 – cost proposal and scoring guide
In years 3-10, the “hosting plan cost” is designated in a per hour basis.  This type of fee, for the software application, licensing, etc. in SaaS is normally a monthly fee.  Should this be a monthly fee instead of per hour and will the state consider revising the guide to reflect the monthly fee?  Alternatively, is there a minimum number of billable hours per month? If so, what is that minimum number of hours?
	The hosting cost should be a yearly costs.  See adjusted table C.3.b. listed below.

	59 
	Will the State further clarify if there are any exclusions to the 100-page limit, such as the RFP Attachments, Technical Matrix Attachments, etc.?
	Documents provided within the RFP, such as RFP Attachment B/C will not count towards your 200 page limit due to those being required and utilized as a table of contents.

	60 
	Please confirm that Section D of RFP attachment 6.2 is to make vendors aware of what will be required during the demonstration phase and does not require a formal written response in the RFP
	Section D Attachment 6.2 of the RFP will only be relevant to the top three respondents.  No formal written response is required for this section for the Response Deadline.

	61 
	In Section 1, Introduction, it states the following:
The firm budgetary amount allocated to this RFP is fifteen million two hundred thousand dollars ($15,200,000).

a. Please confirm that the stated project budget is expected to cover two years of implementation plus three years of maintenance/hosting.

b. Please confirm that this stated budget amount is intended to just cover the resultant contract award and does not include any State related costs.

	Item a. Confirmed
Item b. $2.2 million is budgeted for state costs

	62 
	In Section 1.9, Performance Bond, it states the following:

The State shall require a performance bond upon approval of a contract pursuant to this RFP. The amount of the performance bond shall be a sum equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the Maximum Liability, Written Dollar Amount ($Number), and said amount shall not be reduced at any time during the period of the contract.

Is the State willing to consider limiting the bond liability amount to the annual liability or the remaining contract liability as opposed to the maximum contract liability? This would represent a significant cost savings to the State.
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	63 
	Requirement A.13 states:
Respondents must provide written confirmation that the Project Phases, listed below as Key Milestones, can be met by targeted dates, listed estimated number of resources and position titles. 

a. Please confirm that the estimated number of resources and position titles is referring to State resources.

b. Based upon the significant number of State resources required to execute to the plan provided in the RFP,  is the State willing to consider modification to the milestone delivery schedule to be more in line with industry best practices and vendor experience with implementations of similar size and complexity?

c. Please confirm that the State is amenable to utilizing deliverable acceptance documents to ensure timely acceptance of deliverables by the State.

	Item a - No. This applies to the selected vendor
Item b – The state is amenable to considering the vendors recommendation
Item c - Confirmed

	64 
	In the Pro Forma contract, page 19 states the following:

Make appropriate Contractor support resources available to the State between 7:00 A.M. and 5:30 P.M. Central Time, Monday through Friday, except State holidays, to provide the services described and detailed in this section.

Which appears to be in conflict with Attachment 6.2, Section C12 and D12 which states:
	
Present an overview of how the Proposed Solution will provide for a 24 x 7 x 365 service level agreement in a vendor hosted environment (SaaS), with 99.9% uptime, including maintenance and upgrades, to all State Facilities, State Central Office Administration, and other connecting external entities.

Please confirm that the state requires 24 x 7 x 365 availability with 99.9%.
	Up to the timeframe where the solution is to go live, the 7:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. time will apply. Once go-live begins, the state requires 24x7x365 availability with 99.9% - 

	65 
	In Attachment C, Liquidated damages, with regard to post implementation damages: 

a. Please confirm that a service level breach has occurred when all of the service level goals have not been met. 

b. Please confirm that a service level breach is limited to one breach per incident.
	a. If any of the service level goals are not met it is a breach.
 b. a single breach is a single incident
 

	66 
	RFP Page 24 - A.15 – Please describe the type of documentation expected and any
limitations on number of pages to be supplied.
	Documentation that demonstrates that the solution provides the flexibility of open interfaces and exposed Application Program Interfaces

	67 
	01_Requirements_Commitments
Row 40-51 – In the agency looking to use barcode technology as a means to
automated the functions recited in these section?
Row 85-86 & 88 – Is agency looking for a mug shot and SMT capture or simply get
images via an interface (row 93-94) to an existing mug shot system?
Row 87 – Is agency looking for vendors to capture fingerprints or simply get and store
fingerprint images via an interface (row 91 & 93) to an existing fingerprint capture
system?
	Yes. The agency is considering the use of barcode technology if it brings value to TDOC.  Currently the agency has SMT capturing capabilities. 
 The agency is not looking for a way for vendors to capture fingerprints or store the images. 

	68 
	From page 24 of the RFP
The State is amenable to making changes to the pro forma contract. The State will take all reasonable suggested alternative or supplemental contract language changes by Respondents under advisement during the evaluation and post award processes, subject to
any mandates or restrictions imposed on the State by applicable state law. The State, however, recommends that Respondents include with their proposal any alternative or supplemental suggested contract language that a Respondent would propose.
From page 104 of the RFP
Obtain Waiver / Exception for Non-State Standard Products. The Contractor may request a waiver or an exception to a policy, standard (compliance component), or standard product
(product component) via the State’s Waiver / Exception Process in order to implement proposed new functionality and/or technologies. The State’s Waiver / Exception Request Form will be used for this purpose. See Attachment E for the process and required form.
Question: IF a contractor would like to submit an alternative to the pro-forma contract, how should the vendor submit the alternative? Should we use Attachment E as suggested
from page 104? If not, please outline the process for submitting alternative language.

	Yes, the vendor should use Attachment E from page 104
The deadline for exceptions to the Non-State Standards, as listed out in Attachment E, were due by the submission of the Q&C's deadline of August 26, 2015.

	69 
	Section 1.9 - Is the 100% Performance Bond requirement negotiable?
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	70 
	Attachment C - Are the Service Description Liquidated Damage Amounts negotiable?
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	71 
	Attachment C - Are the Post Implementation Liquidated Damage Amounts negotiable?
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	72 
	Cost Proposal - For Years 3 through 10, the Hosting Plan Cost says that it is to be quoted as "$ [Number] per hour". Does this cost include Software Maintenance?
	Yes, but it should be included as part of a yearly hosting cost and not hourly

	73 
	Cost Proposal - Once it is clear how Hosting Plan Cost for Years 3 through 10 are to be priced, are these prices going to be taken into account when computing the SCORE for the project cost to compare Proposals?
	TOTAL cost is weighted as indicated in RFP attachment 6.3., SCORE SUMMARY MATRIX which has been revised and listed below.

	74 
	Cost Proposal - A COTS Package comes with a Licensing Fee. Where is that cost to be included in the format provided?
	It should be included as indicated in RFP attachment 6.3, page 44  The cost portion of the RFP, RFP Attachment 6.3 Cost Proposal & Scoring guide, has been updated and now includes a licensing section.

	75 
	· Could the state confirm that the allocated funding for this project is exclusive for the implementation vendor selected and does not include the required effort of the state? 

	$2.2 Million is allocated for state resources. 

	76 
	· Section 1.9 Performance Bond: Can the state please clarify the maximum liability, written dollar amount ($Number) for option b is the total dollar amount for each year and not the total contract amount for all 10 years?

	Just for the go-live not for all 10 years. 

	77 
	Does the budget include year 3 through 5 or just the initial 2 implementation years?
	The stated project budget is expected to cover two years of implementation plus three years of maintenance/hosting.


	78 
	· Page 5 of the contract document, are the target completion dates negotiable as part of the project initiation phase?

	Yes. However the go-live date of January 2018 is not.

	79 
	· Page 19 appears to contradict section C12 & D12 whereby the state is not requesting a 24/7 support contract?

	No contradiction---For clarity, Up to the timeframe where the solution is to go live the 7:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. time will apply. Once go-live begins, the state requires 24x7x365 availability with 99.9% 

	80 
	Page 25 of the contract: Are the payment milestones negotiable post contract award?
	Budget cannot be changed without a cost increase through state budget process.  

	81 
	· Is the state open to defining Deliverable Expectation Documents (DED) as part of the initiation phase to ensure that deliverable acceptance can be measure? 

	Yes.

	82 
	· Attachment C page v: Are the Liquidated Damages negotiable post award?
	Items such as this can be discussed during the negotiation portion of the Schedule of Events.

	83 
	· Could the state detail the procedure for acceptance of deliverables in line with the Liquidated damages and in particular the impact and obligation to the vendor on deliverables delayed due to the states responsiveness in creation and review of the aforementioned deliverables?

	Refer to Pro Forma contract C.3.

	84 
	· With regards to a Service Level breach could the following be confirmed:
 
· A service level breach is deemed to have occurred if all of the service level goals have not been met?
· A service level breach is limited to one breach per incident?
· A breach refers to the service level not the service level goal?
	Confirmed.

	85 
	· In section E7 page 39 of the contract supplied it appears to contradict attachment c of the RFP, in particular the assignment of a monetary value to the liquidating damages.
[image: Machine generated alternative text:
E.7. 
Liquidated Damages. If any one of the events outlined in Attachment C 
occurs, ("Liquidated Damages Event"), the State may assess damages on Contractor 
("Liquidated Damages"). The State shall notify the Contractor of amounts to be assessed as 
Liquidated Damages. The Parties agree that due to the complicated nature of the Contractor's 
obligations under this Contract it 
nate a 
regarding the Liquidated Damages Event as these 
amounts are likely to be uncertain and not easily proven. Contractor has carefully reviewed the 
Liquidated Damages contained in Attachment xx and agrees that these amounts represent a 
reasonable relationship between the amount and what might reasonably be expected in the event 
of a Liquidated Damages Event, and are a reasonable estimate of the damages that would occur 
from a Liquidated Damages Event. The Parties agree that the Liquidated Damages represent 
solely the damages and injuries sustained by the State in losing the benefit of the bargain with 
Contractor and do not include any injury or damage sustained by a third party. The Contractor 
agrees that the Liquidated Damages are in addition to any amounts Contractor may owe the 
State pursuant to the indemnity provision or any other sections of this Contract. ]
Yet each breach has a definitive monetary value.
	The language listed is our standard language and any deviations from such, considering it is a non-material change, can be discussed during the negotiation section of this RFP.   Please refer to RFP section Attachment 6.2, Section B, Item B.19

	86 
	The payment milestones detailed on page 25 section c.3 seem to focus on the delivery of 'plans' as opposed to completed deliverables, can this be confirmed that it is the state's intention to make payments based upon the delivery of these plans and not the deliverables themselves?
	The deliverables themselves.

	87 
	Page 45 of the RFP: Within the pricing section is it intentional that the support and implementation cost will be included in the first and second years hosting? Or is it that the first year and second year hosting is to be included in the implementation costs?
	Please refer to the adjusted cost table attached below.

	88 
	· 1.0.1 discusses an incoming chain list, is the chain list electronically coming from court or county jurisdictions? If it is counties, how many send the data electronically and what data exchange method is used?

	Currently the chain list comes from all the counties through email and fax. 

	89 
	Section 1 Reception and commitment: What equipment is currently used for photo id card creation, could the state list available hardware?
	.NET application, created in-house, called FaceSheet. The only hardware used is a regular TDOC owned color printer and laminator.

	90 
	Section 1 Reception and commitment: Does the state currently use any bar code or RFID technology for internal offender movement?
	No.

	91 
	Section 1 Reception and commitment: What Mug Photo software is currently used, does the state want to replace this system as part of this RFP?
	The application used is named Facesheet. If there is a system that out performs this application, TDOC will review the process after the vendor has been awarded and on board. 

	92 
	Section 1 Reception and commitment: Line 23 in 01_Reception_Commitment.xls appears to have more content than can be read, the excel cell is locked and some of the content is not readable.
	Upon opening the Excel spreadsheet, click the button “Enable Editing”. Next, line 23 is a parent requirement with 8 sub-requirements under it. Line 23 is one line ending with the word …”following:” with the following business rules defined under the parent on line 23. 

	93 
	Section 1.1.1.6 Reception and commitment: Will the photo be taken at reception or will it come from an interface?
	Inmate / Offender photos are taken upon reception into TDOC facilities. 

	94 
	Section 1.3.1.5 Reception and commitment: Please elaborate on if the OMS will be required to capture the aforementioned booking data or merely interface to other systems that will capture this information.
	The new solution will be required to capture minimal booking data. This could be through an interface to capture the booking data for an automatic insert or give the counties access and certain permissions to the new solution to key in the data. 

	95 
	· Section 1.3.1.6 Reception and commitment: Please provide the current vendors for the identification systems.

	In reference to the sub-requirements under 1.3.1.6:
1.3.1.6.1:  AFIS =  Tennessee Bureau of Investigations (TBI) owns
1.3.1.6.2:  Digi-Web Scan =
1.3.1.6.3: Optical Print and Photo Image Subsystem (OPPIS) =
1.3.1.6.4: Mug Photo Interface System =
1.3.1.6.5: DNA/Paternity DNA = 
1.3.1.6.6: Criminal Justice Portal (TN web portal) = 

	96 
	· Section2 Sentencing Time: is there an existing interface between the courts for commitment data and the agency?

	Currently, the only interface between the Administrative Office of the Courts is the Criminal Justice Portal, but it does not have comprehensive Offender / Inmate data. Nor does the agency have a tool that directly interfaces to the current OMS. 

	97 
	Section 3 Classification: Could the state share a copy of their Initial Security Classification instrument for a comparison of the instrument within our solution?
	The sharing of the Initial Security Classification instrument will be shared with the awarded vendor. 

	98 
	· Section 3 Classification: Do court orders get sent to the agency electronically as a data packet or is this a pdf type document?

	Some counties have the abilities to send court documents via pdf via email, but the majority use snail mail to the agency. 

	99 
	· Section 3 Classification: Is it anticipated that the revocation of credits is done as an automatic process from other components of the OMS without officer/user interaction?

	No. This process must go through an approval process first. The preference is to automate this as much as possible.

	100 
	Section 5 Security: Could the state give further technical information relating to the Electronic Monitoring Systems section 5.7? Such as what equipment is in place today?
	The technical information gathered from the current Electronic Monitoring Systems video surveillance, any incidents, allegations, and perimeter zones. 

	101 
	Section 6 Discipline Incidents: Could the state detail the discipline approval process, specifically the number of approval steps that are required for an infraction?
	9-10 steps—Refer to 
RFP attachment 06_Discipline_Incidents.xlsx 


	102 
	Section 7 Housing and Bed Management: Is the electronic count board in section 7.4.1 a physical piece of technology which requires interfacing to or is it anticipated that this will be a screen in the OMS?
	The preference is to have the electronic count board as a screen in the new solution. 

	103 
	All Sections: Does the state have a list of all interfaces to third party applications and systems that need to be created for the new OMS?
	Yes, per our TDOC staff. If we find there are any interfaces that were missed we will handle them accordingly with the chosen vendor and TDOC staff. 

	104 
	Section 8 Medical: Can it be confirmed that the state is not looking into replacing their EHR and the RFP is looking to have this point
	The state is not looking to replace their EHR system as part of this RFP, however, it is a requirement to interface with whatever EHR the state selects 

	105 
	Section 8 Medical: Could the state detail the name of the vendor of the current EHR application?
	  Currently, there is no EHR at TDOC. 

	106 
	Section 9 Grievances: Does the state have a list of predetermined templates for their grievance process and is it intended that the new OMS solution will use these or is the state open to reviewing the exiting templates within our solution for fit?
	Yes, the state has a list of predetermined templates;  the state is open to reviewing the vendors existing templates within our solution. The state intends to utilize out-of-the-box solutions wherever possible.

	107 
	Section 10 Programs: Are inmates assigned to programs strictly based on their ranking for the program or can an inmate be placed on a program outside of any priority ranking?
	Exceptions will be made based on Inmate needs.

	108 
	Section 10 Programs: Is batch program assignment important to the state or do inmates get assigned to programs individually?
	Inmates are assigned to programs based on their needs and assessments conducted. 

	109 
	· Section 11 Scheduling: Does the state require a schedule to be created for both inmate and staff members?

	No, Just Inmates / Offenders. 

	110 
	· Section 14 Trust and Accounting: could the state detail their current commissary vendor or confirm that this is a state provided service utilizing Aramark Correctional Services ACTFAS software?

	TRICOR

	111 
	Section 15 Visitation: Is it anticipated that the OMS replacement is to include an externally facing online web portal for visitor registration, or is the state expecting the OMS to integrate to the existing online application?
	Yes if the new solution has a visitation module that is capable of adhering to TDOC policy, procedures and business processes otherwise -  it must integrate. 

	112 
	· Section 15 Visitation: Does the state charge visitors for performing background check before approval to visit?

	No.

	113 
	99.10.2.6 - Should the system handle the fingerprint enrollment & matching or will there be an interface to a fingerprint enrollment & matching system from another vendor?
	Fingerprint enrollment and matching is anticipated to be interfaced. 

	114 
	99.11.4 - Please provide a list of interfaces to current systems and the vendors who provide the current systems.  Please indicate the direction of the interface (Push/Pull or bi-directional)
	This question was answered in the response to  #51.

	115 
	· 99.13.1 - Approximately how much data will be converted?  Including the number of years to be converted and a ball park range of size of data in gig/terabytes?

	TOMIS DB2 data conversion size, of all Offender records on file, is estimated at 400GBs, not including the distributed applications listed in  Attachment 51_Distributed_Apps_Data_X.xlsx

	116 
	Document COMET_32901-14103, section  3.1.1   

Our understanding is that the technical response is comprised of the following items:       
A) Attachment 6.2    
B) Descriptive document addressing each requirement of attachment 6.2    
C) Attachments required as per 6.2  (for example Bank reference requested as per A.3)
D) Completed excel grids for all processes   

Can you confirm the following:
1- Our understanding is accurate
2 - The page limit (100 pages) only applies to the descriptive document (item B above)?
3 - Should attachments (item C above) be placed in Appendix or integrated in the descriptive document?  If they are to be integrated, will they be counted as the 100 page limit?
	The Technical response is for sections 6.2 in its entirety as well as the required excel spreadsheets that are to be included on your digital versions.  
The page limit is being raised to 200 and should include all requested documents.  Items that are listed in the appendix that are requested in the RFP from the vendor will count towards your 200 page limit. 

	117 
	Document COMET_32901-14103, section  3.2.2.1

Our understanding is that the response to be submitted will be comprised of 3 separate and sealed envelopes, as follows:
- one envelope for the technical response comprised of 1 paper copy of the complete technical response (including excel responses to requirements) and of 1 CD for each of the 19 excel responses to requirements (considering additional capability should be excluded), and also including a sealed envelope with the signed references.  No digital copy of the technical descriptive document and related attachments is required.

- one envelope including 1 paper and 1 digital copy of the cost proposal

- one envelope including the digital copy of attachment 50_ additional capabilities.

Can you please confirm that this is correct?

	As stated in section 3.2.2.1. there should be one paper technical response that encompasses all items requested within the RFP.  The 20 digital copies should include a digital version of the Technical responses along with all of the requested Excel spread sheets listed under section 3.2.2.1.
Section 3.2.3.4.  addresses the Additional Capability section.  It should be placed in a separate envelope as well.  Digital copies are encouraged.   

	118 
	Document COMET_32901-14103, section  3.2.3

There seem to be a mistake in the labeling.  For example, we believe the mention DO NOT OPEN...TECHNICAL RESPONSE…mentioned in 3,2,2,1 is probably meant to go with Attachment 50_Additional capabilities explained in 3.2.3.4
Can you please confirm?
	The documents themselves should be labeled as stated in section 3.2.2.  As for the packaging, it should be labeled as stated in section  3.2.3.  This way we can distinguish between each. 

	119 
	Attachment 05_Security excel document 5.4

This document states several times about the use of mobile devices inside the facilities for such things as count and discipline. Few questions about this.
1. Is there an intranet wifi system in place? 
2. If so, should the price be included in this RFP? 
3. Do you want an off line sync set up?
	1. No. 
2. No.
3. Yes.

	120 
	Attachment 08_Medical.xls, 8.1.1.1.3.

8.1.1.1.3 states provide constraints/ alerts to ensure offender health related data/information shall be entered/imported into designated EHR (Electronic Health Records) system in accordance with TDOC / HIPAA Statues on use of electronic health records and destruction or retention of paper originals. 
Document 50_Additional Capability states that the Electronic Health Record  system is not a part of this RFP. 
Can you please provide clarifications around the scope of EHR for this RFP?
	Information can be found in the medical attachment.
 08_Medical.xls

	121 
	Attachment 50_Additional capabilities

In column C, could the response drop down menu be modified to allow respondent to make a distinction between functional areas that require development at an additional cost vs at no cost (i.e. split the last category into 2 different categories)?
	No. The dropdown menu will not be modified. 

	122 
	RFP Attachment 6.2, Section A, requirement A.12

item d (ii): would the State consider modifying this requirement to remove the last sentence:  This should also include a waiver of subrogation on Certificate of Insurance.
	No

	123 
	RFP Attachment 6.2, Section A, requirement A.12

item d (iii): there seem to be text missing at the start of the second paragraph, can you please confirm?
	This section meets the standards of our RFP template and does not deviate from its formatting.

	124 
	RFP Attachment 6.2, Section A, requirement A.7

Will the State consider a detailed explanation of how the compliance is met as a proof?
	Yes. 

	125 
	Document: COMET _32901-14103 section A.9. a suggestion?

Respondents must provide a written high level implementation strategy and approach that proved successful within another state or, identifying the state mid- large local government jurisdiction, listing all modules installed and if Pilot or Prototype Site(s) were utilized within the strategy provided. The State of Tennessee requires Pilot or Prototype Site(s) prior to rollout for any implementation strategy.

Does TDOC have a preference for which location types or locations should be included in the Prototype, or do they expect the vendor to provide recommendation?

Does TDOC have a preference for all modules to be released in a big bang after prototype vs staged by functional area such as Time Computation, Community Supervision,  and Facility Supervision? Or is the State expecting the vendor to make a recommendation?
	Vendor would provide what has worked in other States with Lessons Learned and will work with TN to determine final recommendation.






3. Delete RFP section 3.1.1.2, in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted): 

3.1.1.2.	A Technical Response should be economically prepared, with emphasis on completeness and clarity, and should NOT exceed 200 pages in length (maps, graphs, charts, as noted and included as an appendix will not count against this page limit).  A response, as well as any reference material presented, must be written in English and must be written on standard 8 ½” x 11” pages (although oversize exhibits are permissible) and all text must be at least a 12 point font.  All response pages must be numbered.


4. Delete RFP section RFP Attachment 6.1, in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted) :(Attached below): 

5. Delete RFP section RFP Attachment 6.2, A.24, in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted):

A. 24	Respondent’s Technical Response must not exceed 200 pages in length and all text must be at least a 12 point font (maps, graphs, and charts included as an appendix will not count against this page limit)


6. Delete RFP section RFP Attachment 6.3 (Cost and Scoring Guide), in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted):(Attached below)

7. Delete RFP section RFP Attachment 6.6, Section C.3.b. in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted):(Attached below)


8. Delete RFP section RFP Attachment D (Confidentiality Agreement), in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted):(Attached below)



9. RFP Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and effect. 


































	RFP ATTACHMENT 6.1.

	RFP # 32901-14103 STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES
The Respondent must sign and complete the Statement of Certifications and Assurances below as required, and it must be included in the Technical Response (as required by RFP Attachment 6.2., Technical Response & Evaluation Guide, Section A, Item A.1.).  

	The Respondent does, hereby, expressly affirm, declare, confirm, certify, and assure ALL of the following:
1. The Respondent will comply with all of the provisions and requirements of the RFP.
2. The Respondent will provide all services as defined in the Scope of Services of the RFP Attachment 6.6., Pro Forma Contract for the total contract period.
3. The Respondent accepts and agrees to all terms and conditions, except changes as set forth in the response (refer to RFP Attachment B, Item B19), set out in the RFP Attachment 6.6, pro forma Contract.
4. The Respondent acknowledges and agrees that a contract resulting from the RFP shall incorporate, by reference, all proposal responses as a part of the contract.
5. The Respondent will comply with:
(a)  the laws of the State of Tennessee.  
(b)  Title VI of the federal Civil Rights Act of 1964.  
(c)  Title IX of the federal Education Amendments Act of 1972.
(d)  the Equal Employment Opportunity Act and the regulations issued there under by the federal government. and, 
(e)  the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the regulations issued there under by the federal government.
6. To the knowledge of the undersigned, the information detailed within the response submitted to this RFP is accurate.
7. The response submitted to this RFP was independently prepared, without collusion, under penalty of perjury.
8. No amount shall be paid directly or indirectly to an employee or official of the State of Tennessee as wages, compensation, or gifts in exchange for acting as an officer, agent, employee, subcontractor, or consultant to the Respondent in connection with this RFP or any resulting contract.
9. Both the Technical Response and the Cost Proposal submitted in response to this RFP shall remain valid for at least 120 days subsequent to the date of the Cost Proposal opening and thereafter in accordance with any contract pursuant to the RFP.
By signing this Statement of Certifications and Assurances, below, the signatory also certifies legal authority to bind the proposing entity to the provisions of this RFP and any contract awarded pursuant to it.  If the signatory is not the Respondent (if an individual) or the Respondent’s company President or Chief Executive Officer, this document must attach evidence showing the individual’s authority to bind the Respondent.

DO NOT SIGN THIS DOCUMENT IF YOU ARE NOT LEGALLY AUTHORIZED TO BIND THE RESPONDENT

	SIGNATURE:
	

	PRINTED NAME & TITLE:
	

	DATE:
	

	RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:
	

	RESPONDENT FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION  NUMBER (or SSN):
	





5-15-14 RFP
		RFP ATTACHMENT 6.3.

5-15-14 RFP
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	RFP Attachment 6.3 (Cost and Scoring Guide)

COST PROPOSAL & SCORING GUIDE
NOTICE:  THIS COST PROPOSAL MUST BE COMPLETED EXACTLY AS REQUIRED
COST PROPOSAL SCHEDULE— The Cost Proposal, detailed below, shall indicate the proposed price for goods or services defined in the Scope of Services of the RFP Attachment 6.6., Pro Forma Contract and for the entire contract period.  The Cost Proposal shall remain valid for at least one hundred twenty (120) days subsequent to the date of the Cost Proposal opening and thereafter in accordance with any contract resulting from this RFP.  All monetary amounts shall be in U.S. currency and limited to two (2) places to the right of the decimal point.


	NOTICE:
	The Evaluation Factor associated with each cost item is for evaluation purposes only.  The evaluation factors do NOT and should NOT be construed as any type of volume guarantee or minimum purchase quantity.  The evaluation factors shall NOT create rights, interests, or claims of entitlement in the Respondent.
Notwithstanding the cost items herein, pursuant to the second paragraph of the Pro Forma Contract section C.1. (refer to RFP Attachment 6.6.), “The State is under no obligation to request work from the Contractor in any specific dollar amounts or to request any work at all from the Contractor during any period of this Contract.”
This Cost Proposal must be signed, in the space below, by an individual empowered to bind the Respondent to the provisions of this RFP and any contract awarded pursuant to it.  If said individual is not the President or Chief Executive Officer, this document must attach evidence showing the individual’s authority to legally bind the Respondent.

	RESPONDENT SIGNATURE:
	

	PRINTED NAME & TITLE:
	

	DATE:
	



	RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:
	

	Cost Item Description
	Proposed Cost
	`

	
	
	Evaluation Factor
	Evaluation Cost
(cost  x  factor)

	Project Initiation (see RFP Pro Forma Contract, Section, A.4.1.)
	$
/ Phase
	1
	

	Project Planning (see RFP Pro Forma Contract, Section, A.4.2.)
	$
/ Phase
	1
	

	Project Development (see RFP Pro Forma Contract, Section, A.4.3.)
	$
/ Phase
	1
	

	Project Implementation with Pilot(s) and roll-out(s) (see RFP Pro Forma Contract, Section, A.4.4.)
	$
/ Phase
	1
	

	Transition to Contractor Hosted Services (see RFP Pro Forma Contract, Section, A.4.5.)  See Chart below.  Must be included with RFP Attachment 6.3.
	$                                   / Phase

	1
	















	RESPONDENT SIGNATURE: 
	

	PRINTED NAME & TITLE:
	

	   DATE:
	




	RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:
	

	Cost Item Description
	Proposed Cost
	State Use ONLY

	
	Partial Hosting Project Year
One*
	Partial Hosting Project Year
Two*
	Production Hosting Project  Year
Three
	Production Hosting Project Year Four
	Production Hosting Project Year
Five
	Sum 
	Evaluation Factor
	Evaluation Cost
(sum x  factor)

	Hosting Cost – as detailed in
Contract Section A.4.5 (Per Seat Cost*)
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	
	See Below
	

	Licensing Cost (With per license cost* x Licenses required)
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	
	See Below
	

	Modification and Enhancement Requests (MERs) – as detailed in Contract Section A.4.3.o.** (Included in Implementation)
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	
	See below
	

	Cost Item Description
	Proposed Cost
	State Use ONLY

	
	Production Hosting Project Year
Six*
	
Production Hosting Project Year Seven*
	Production Hosting Project  Year
Eight
	Production Hosting Project Year Nine
	Production Hosting Project Year
Ten
	Sum Years 1-10 
	Evaluation Factor
	Evaluation Cost
(sum x  factor)



	Hosting Cost – as detailed in
Contract Section A.4.5
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	$
/ Per Seat
	
	6800
	

	Licensing Cost
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	$
/ 1
	
	1
	

	Modification and Enhancement Requests (MERs) – as detailed in Contract Section A.4.3.o.**
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	$
/ Per Hr
	
	750
	

	TOTAL EVALUATION COST AMOUNT (sum of evaluation costs above): 
	

	The Solicitation Coordinator will use this sum and the formula below to calculate the Cost Proposal Score.  Numbers rounded to two (2) places to the right of the decimal point will be standard for calculations.
	

	
	lowest evaluation cost amount from all proposals
	x 30
(maximum possible score)
	= SCORE:
	

	
	evaluation cost amount being evaluated
	
	
	

	State Use – Solicitation Coordinator Signature, Printed Name & Date:

	 



	*Based on the vendor’s project approach (approved by the state), the hosting cost should 	reflect 	per seat and only reflect what is required for that hosting Project year.  	 	Licensing cost should reflect per seat/license and only reflect what is required for that project year.

**Modifications and enhancements that will not be incorporated into the base system begins upon full implementation and acceptance by the State.

***Since the solution should be in full production status in Project Year Three, Years four through ten should only include additional solution licenses needed and confirmed 	by the state
	
-	Upon completion and State approval of the Proposed System Installation, the State shall retain 10% of the total cost for a warranty period of one (1) year as per PRO FORMA Section A.9. and C.3.B.
RFP Attachment 6.6, C.3.b.


C.3.	Payment Methodology.  The Contractor shall be compensated based on the payment methodology for goods or services authorized by the State in a total amount as set forth in Section C.1. 

a. The Contractor’s compensation shall be contingent upon the satisfactory provision of goods or services as set forth in Section A.  

b. The Contractor shall be compensated based upon the following payment methodology:

	Project Phase
	*Deliverables (Reference A.4 Service Descriptions for Deliverables )
	Payment % of  Total Firm Fixed Cost

	(A.4.1)  Project Initiation
	Startup / Incoming Transition Plan ( Section A.4.1.a)
Performance Management Plan( Section A.4.1.b)
Acceptance Management Plan( Section A.4.1.c)
Contractor Solution Plan (Section A.4.1.d)
Communications Management Plan (Section A.4.1.e)
Solution Process Improvement Plan with KPIs (Section A.4.1.f)
Organizational Change Management Plan (Section A.4.1.g)
Resource Management Plan (Section A.4.1.h)
Risk Management Plan (Section A.4.1.i) with Risk Register/Mitigation
Project Kick-Off Meeting (Section A.4.1.j)
	


	Initiation Payment:
	Project Kick-Off meeting Completed and State Stakeholder Approved
	10%

	(A.4.2)  Project Management and Planning
	Project Management Plan ( Section A.4.2.a)
Project Change Management Plan( Section A.4.2.b)
Fit Gap Analysis with Gap Mitigation Plan( Section A.4.2.c)
Requirements Management Plan with Traceability Matrix( Section A.4.2.d)
Business Rules Traceability Matrix( Section A.4.2.e)
Data Migration Plan( Section A.4.2.f)
Data Interface Plan( Section A.4.2.g)
Project Schedule( Section A.4.2.h)
Work Breakdown Structure (WBS)( Section A.4.2.i)
Disaster Recovery Plan (A.4.2.j)
	

	Planning Payment:
	Completed Plans / Living Documents Complete and State Approved
	10%

	(A.4.3)  Development
	Solution Infrastructure  Resource Plan( Section A.4.3.a)
Solution Configuration Management Plan( Section A.4.3.b)
Solution and State Security, Roles and accessibility Plan( Section A.4.3.c)
Solution Business Rules Setup Plan( Section A.4.3.d)
Solution Workflow Setup Plan( Section A.4.3.e)
Construct the Solution (Section A.4.3.f)
Required Application Interfaces Plan( Section A.4.3.g)( Attachment 51_Distributed_Apps_Data_X.xlsx)
Required Data Exchange Development Plan( Section A.4.3.h)
Testing( Section A.4.3.i)
Conduct Testing(Section A.4.3.j)
User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Plan and Approach( Section A.4.3.k)
Functional Testing(Section A.4.3.l)
System and Integration Testing(A.4.3.m)
Defect Tracking Log( Section A.4.3.n)
Modifications and Enhancements Requests Plan( Section A.4.3.o)

	20%

	Development Payment 1:
	Solution Environment Complete and State Approved
	10%

	Development Payment 2:
	User Acceptance Test Complete and State Approved
	10%

	(A.4.4) Implementation(s) with Rollout(s)
	Pilot Implementation Plan( Section A.4.4.a)
Training Plan(Section A.4.4.b)
Technical and Operational Documentation Plan ( Section A.4.4.c)
Implementation Plan( Section A.4.4.d)
 Subsequent Pilot Implementation Iterations( Section A.4.4.e)
Release Management Plan( Section A.4.4.f)
Support Services(A.4.4.g)
	55%

	Implementation Payment: 
	Pilot(s) Complete and State Approved
	15%

	Rollout(s) Payment:
	Statewide or All Region Rollout(s) Complete and State Approved 
	40%

	(A.4.5) Transition(s) to Contractor Hosting
	Hosting Support Plan ( Section A.4.5.a)
Disaster Recovery Plan( Section A.4.5.b)
Contingency Plan( Section A.4.5.c)
Maintenance and Support Plan( Section A.4.5.d)
Post Implementation Plan( Section A.4.5.e)
	

	Transition Payment:
	Post Implementation Documents Complete and State Approved
	5%




	Modifications and Enhancement Requests
	Maximum Allowed for Modifications and Enhancement Requests.
7% of the Total Implementation Amount per C.3.c

	


















					
	Cost Item Description
	Cost

	
	Partial Hosting Project Year
One*
	Partial Hosting Project Year
Two*
	Production Hosting Project  Year
Three
	Production Hosting Project Year Four
	Production Hosting Project Year
Five

	Hosting Cost – as detailed in
Contract Section A.4.5 (Per Seat Cost*)
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat

	Licensing Cost (With per license cost* x Licenses required)
	$

	$

	$

	$

	$


	Modification and Enhancement Requests (MERs) – as detailed in Contract Section A.4.3.o.** (Included in Implementation)
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr

	Cost Item Description
	Cost

	
	Production Hosting Project Year
Six*
	
Production Hosting Project Year Seven*
	Production Hosting Project  Year
Eight
	Production Hosting Project Year Nine
	Production Hosting Project Year
Ten

	Hosting Cost – as detailed in
Contract Section A.4.5 (Per Seat Cost*)
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat
	$
Per Seat

	Licensing Cost (With per license cost* x Licenses required)
	$

	$

	$

	$

	$


	Modification and Enhancement Requests (MERs) – as detailed in Contract Section A.4.3.o.** (Included in Implementation)
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr
	$
Per Hr


 































ATTACHMENT D
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS
In order to receive the confidential documents described in the Solicitation, the State must receive a Notice of Intent to Propose (filed separately) and a signature on the attached Confidentiality Agreement by an officer of the prospective respondent who is authorized to bind the company.

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

_______________, a Prospective Respondent on a procurement with the State of Tennessee (hereinafter “Prospective Respondent”), will be provided with a copy of the following document for the purpose of preparing a response to this procurement.
1.  Enterprise Technology Architecture Standard Products

In consideration for access to these documents, Prospective Respondent agrees as follows:
1. These documents are confidential and proprietary and are not public records of the State of Tennessee.
2. These documents, or copies thereof, will only be disclosed to authorized employees and contractors of Prospective Respondent who need access to them for the purpose of preparing a response to the procurement. All individuals entrusted with these documents, or the information contained therein, will be notified of the confidentiality restrictions. 
3. Prospective Respondent will maintain reasonable security procedures to protect paper and electronic copies of these documents. 
4. If Prospective Respondent chooses not to offer a response or if the response does not result in a contract with the State, the Prospective Respondent will destroy all copies of the documents within a reasonable time. If requested by the State, Prospective Respondent will certify in writing that the confidential documents were destroyed.   
5. If Prospective Respondent enters into a contract with the State based on this procurement, this confidentiality agreement will expire upon signature of the contract, and the confidentiality provisions of the contract will control. 
6. Prospective Respondent agrees that unauthorized release of the documents would cause such harm to the State that injunctive relief would be an appropriate remedy.  If any court rules that Prospective Respondent has breached this confidentiality agreement, Prospective Respondent shall reimburse the State for its cost of litigation, including attorney’s fees, as well as any damages awarded by the court.    
7. This confidentiality agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Tennessee.

______________________
(signature)

_____________________
(name of company)

Signature of this document constitutes certification that the person signing the document has the authority to bind the company.

_____________________________
for State of Tennessee
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E7.

Liquidated Damages. f any one of the events outiined in Attachment C
occurs, (Liquidated Damages Event), the State may assess damages on Contractor
(Liquidated Damages”). The State shall oy the Contractor of amounts to be assessed as
Liquidated Damages. The Parties agree that du to the complicated nature of the Contractor's
obligations under this Contrac

egarding the Liquidated Damages Event as these
‘amounts are fikelyto be uncertain and not easily proven. Contractor has carefully reviewed the.
Liquidated Damages contained in Attachment xx and agrees that these amounts represent a
reasonable relationship betwean the amount and what migh reasonably bo expoctad in the ovent
of a Liquidated Damages Event, and are a reasonablo estimate of the damages that would occur
from a Liquidated Damages Event, The Parties agroe that the Liquidated Damages represent
Solely the damages and injuries sustained by the State in losing the benefit of the bargain with
Contractor and do notinclude any injury or damage sustained by a third party. The Contractor
agrees that the Liguidated Damages are in addtion to any amounis Contractor may owe the.
State pursuant to the indemnity provision or any other sectons of this Contract
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